William Graff

From: Roger(??7?) [roger@sporton.com.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 5:01 PM

To: ‘William Graff'

Cc: Landy Soong (?77?)

Subject: RE: - www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003055 | RSE-ST780 | 431F - ST780 | | RSE-ST780

_ATCBO003055 - Email found in subject

Hi Bill

Not yet. We are still waiting customer's answer to simplified model
(product) name.

If you have any question, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards,

Roger Sheng (F:&1/1)

Manager / Radio Business
Sporton International Inc.

Hsinchu Division: No. 8, Lane 724, Bo Ai Street, Zhubei City, Hsin Chu Hsien 302, Taiwan R.O.C.
Tel: +886 3 3273456 ext. 547

Fax: +886 3 6569085

Mobile: 886 939226484

www.sporton.com.tw

————— Original Message-----

From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@atcbh.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 4:57 PM

To: 'Roger Sheng (??7?)'

Cc: 'Landy Soong (???)'

Subject: RE: - www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003055 | RSE-ST780 | 431F - ST780 | |
RSE-ST780_ATCBO003055 - Email found in subject

Roger,

That will be perfect.

| await your response.

Any news on the model number issue?

Bill

----- Original Message-----

From: Roger Sheng (???) [mailto:Roger@sporton.com.tw]
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 4:41 PM

To: whgraff@atch.com

Cc: Landy Soong (???)

Subject: FW: - www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003055 | RSE-ST780 | 431F - ST780 | |
RSE-ST780_ATCBO003055 - Email found in subject



Hi Bill

| just discussed with our customer. They have trouble modifying their manual
because it's been recognized. But they will provide another technical
document showing the channel will be fixed to 1~11 channel in the firmware
while shipping to North America.

Is it sufficient to persuade FCC and IC?
If you have any question, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards,

Roger Sheng (&)

Manager / Radio Business
Sporton International Inc.

Hsinchu Division: No. 8, Lane 724, Bo Ai Street, Zhubei City, Hsin Chu Hsien
302, Taiwan R.O.C.

Tel: +886 3 3273456 ext. 547

Fax: +886 3 6569085

Mobile: 886 939226484

www.sporton.com.tw

From: Landy Soong (475 R)

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 1:45 PM

To: Roger Sheng (& #111)

Subject: FW: - www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003055 | RSE-ST780 | 431F - ST780 | |
RSE-ST780_ATCBO003055 - Email found in subject

----- Original Message-----

From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@atch.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 1:15 PM

To: Landy Soong (A<451)

Subject; - www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003055 | RSE-ST780 | 431F - ST780 | |
RSE-ST780_ATCBO003055 - Email found in subject

Hi Landy,

You are correct. And it appears you have the correct sentence. The FCC wants
to make sure that it cannot be set to channels other than 1-11. Simply

warning that it should not be done is not "idiot proof* enough for either
FCCorlC.

Bill

----- Original Message-----

From: Landy Soong (???) [mailto:Landy@sporton.com.tw]

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 11:11 AM

To: William Graff

Cc: ??? (E-mail)

Subject: RE: [SPAM] - www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003055 | RSE-ST780 | 431F -
ST780 | | RSE-ST780_ATCB003055 - Email found in subject

Hi Bill,



This project is on me, | am checking model name problems with client.
which sentence you think suspected???? (available channels other than 11)

Landy

----- Original Message-----

From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@atcb.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2005 10:35 AM

To: RF TCB

Cc: major@atch.com

Subject: [SPAM] - www.AmericanTCB.com ATCB003055 | RSE-ST780 | 431F - ST780
| | RSE-ST780_ATCBO003055 - Email found in subject

Regarding www.AmericanTCB.com application:
ATCB ID: ATCB003055

FCC ID: RSE-ST780

IC ID: 431F - ST780

NB ID:

Account name: Sporton Hwa Ya

Hello Wayne,

Is there any manual instructions for just the RF portion of this device? The
manual supplied (page 6&7) uses language that can be interpreted as
providing a means for the end user to use channels other than 1-11 in North
America. You are reminded that simply putting a warning that use of channels
1-11 is the only one permitted in US and Canada is not sufficient. Both FCC
and Canada want to be assured that absolutely no controls exist for ever
setting to illegal channels.

Also, how picky is Thomsom Telecom about listing the models on the Grant?
For Canada is no problem, but there is simply insufficient free field space

on FCC grant to allow for all this verbiage. May | simple refer to this as
'SpeedTouch Wireless Router'?

Best Regards,

Bill

~ William H. Graff, NARTE Certified
~ President and Director of Engineering
~ AmericanTCB, Inc.

~ 6731 Whittier Ave,

~ McLean, VA 22101

~ mailto:whgraff@americanTCB.com
~ Direct Phone: (703) 880-6337

~ Direct Mobile: (480) 459-6706

~ Corporate Phone: (703) 847-4700
~ Corporate FAX: (703) 847-6888

~ Taiwan Mobile: +886 920399260
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